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March 14, 2024

Honorable Jacqueline Langsam

Commissioner - Queens Borough Parks

NYC Department of Parks and Recreation
The Overlook

80-30 Park Lane

Kevv Gardens, New York 1 1415
COMMITTEES &
CHAIRPf-RSON.S

Dear Commissioner Langsam,Airport
RoseMarie Poveromo
Business Economic

Development Our office is writing to you regarding the BIG Reuse. On February 22,

2021 we sent Parks Department Commissioner Docket  a letter (enc,).

This letter outlined Community Board 1, Queens position on the dire

need to maintain the composting site. As previously stated there was

overwhelming support and this letter sent is still relevant today.
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In the previous letter we spoke about the investments made in this

location and the positive national acclaim so we reiterate this site

should be protected and displacing them is not the answer. That

sentiment stands today.

Our office is asking you to review the enclosed letter and take a hard

long look at the support the BIG Reuse has from not only the direct

community but the Borough of Queens.

Our office looks forward to a positive outcome for this vital service.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

●/

ly '/
Florence Koulouris

ENC.

Boundaries: North: East River, Bowery Bay - East: 82 St., Brooklyn-Queens Expressway - South: Queens Plaza No., Northern Bivd., LiRR Tracks - West: East River
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